
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 12 October 2018. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1.  Could you please provide me with a breakdown of all the healthcare staffing disciplines 

provided by agencies in which the trust are breaking glass / being charged escalated rates? 
 
Nursing (critical areas such as A&E, ITU, Paediatrics and Theatres) 
Operating Department Practitioners 
Cardiac Physiologists 
Medics – all disciplines 
 

2.  Could you please state how many agency workers, per discipline, the break glass / escalated 
rates applies to re question 1? 
 
For week ending 18 November 
 
Nursing - 14 
Operating Department Practitioners - 4 
Cardiac Physiologists - 1 
Medics – all disciplines - 37 

 
3.  Could you please state how many healthcare agency workers, per discipline, the Trust are 

being charged the maximum capped rate as stipulated by their governed framework? 
 
For week ending 18 November 
 
Nursing  - 177 
Operating Department Practitioners - 0 
Cardiac Physiologists - 0 
Medics – 91 
 

 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the Re-Use of 
Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced 
accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
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If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your complaint 
to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, 
Milton Keynes MK6 5LD. If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information 
received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom Of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


